Important Information about Your Drinking Water

Availability of Monitoring Data for Unregulated Contaminants for the Holyoke Water Works

As required by US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), our water system has sampled for a series of unregulated contaminants. Unregulated contaminants are those that don't yet have a drinking water standard set by EPA. The purpose of monitoring for these contaminants is to help EPA decide whether the contaminants should have a public health protection standard.

2015 Unregulated Contaminant Test Results:

Unregulated Contaminant	Date Collected	Result or Range of Detected	Average Detected
Strontium (ppb)	2015	15.7 ppb-23.3ppb	19.9 ppb

What should I do?

You do not have to do anything but as our customers you have a right to know that these data are available.

You may share this information with other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, food establishments, medical facilities and businesses).

For more information

If you wish to speak with someone concerning our department's Annual Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) or require any additional information on your water and/or the Unregulated Contaminants we sampled, please contact Henry Seidel at the Holyoke Water Works Treatment Facility / 600 Westfield Road.

Tel: 413-532-6778 email: seidelb@holyoke.org

For information on the Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Program, visit the MassDEP website (http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/water/drinking/water-systems-ops.html) and navigate to Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Program.

This notice is being sent to you by the Holyoke Water Works (PWS ID# 1137000)